Mike Kuo

Sent: August24 2004 Tuesday 12:44 PM

To: Christine Vu; ENG SUPERVISORS

Cc: Jack He; Claire Hoque; Mike Kuo; Canh Tan Mai; Sunny Shih

Subject: RE: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1013, Assessment NO.: AN04T4116,
Notice#1

I
[ [

QDS-BRCM1013  Heavenly Tablet
2PC HSTNN-CO2C.p. Antenna Locati...
Hi Christine,

1. Revised Class Il request letter is attached;

2. Bluetooth radio FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1009;

3. Module/Antenna locations and distances are included in the antenna
file. Pls find extracted pages;

4. Heavenly User Guide with reg info will be provided on Thursday. Will
keep you informed if there is delay.

Thanks much,

Anne

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 11:10 AM

To: CLIENT ADVOCATES

Cc: ENG SUPERVISORS

Subject: FW: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1013, Assessment NO.:
ANO04T4116, Notice#1

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 11:50 AM

To: mkuo@ccsemc.com

Subject: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1013, Assessment NO.:
ANO04T4116, Notice#1

Question #1: Based upon EMC and SAR test report, the differences between
this Class Il permissive change is not limited to install in the tablet

notebook computer ( Model No:HSTNN-C02C ) but also including co-located
with

Bluetooth transmitter. Please revise the request for Class Il

permissive

change letter to include the request for co-located with Bluetooth

transmitter.

Question #2: Please inform the Bluetooth FCC ID number.

Question #3: Please provide internal photos of HSTNN-C02C to show the
location of Mini-PCI card and Bluetooth module and their antenna
location.

Question #4: Please provide user manual for HSTNN-C02C and must include
required regulatory compliance information.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can

1



continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please

note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



